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Ano tnv AT'IAY SOPIAT

Kat tnv ATIOY AHMHTPIOY
otnv IRNOZ APATOYMH
rat tnv ITIAPAAIA

2°s TIEPITIATOZ

IMAateia Apiototédoug — a§ovag o8ou Apirototédoug (1)

Kupiapxo otowxeio oty opydveoorn tng MOAng, oup@eva pe o oxEd10 tou
Ernest Hébrard armotedouoe n pvnpelakn Ae@@opog tov EOvav 1) Ay. Anpn-
1piou, n onpepwvr) Aptototédoug. H Aew@opog autr) Ba ouvedee v MOAITIKD
mAateia, orou Ba Ppilokoviav ta SlokNTKA Ktipta tng OAng pe v rnapalia-
K1) rAateia Aptototedoug, 1) oroia Oa CUYKEVIPKOVE EPTTOPIKEG KAl TOUPIOTIKEG
xprjoetg, payadia roAutedeiag, Sevodoxeia kat kageveia. Ot oyelg otv 080
Kat v rmiateia Aplototédoug kabopiotnkav pe ed1ko Awdtaypa tou 1923. H
APXITEKTOVIKI] TOV OYPERV TV KTPiaV eprveetal and Evpenaika kat arnotkia-
KA 1) apaPika rpdturia, aroppola IPonyoupEvey epmnelptev tou Hébrard kat
v F'aAAev ouvadédgav tou, eve Sev Aeirouv veoulaviiveg TAOELS.

“Aoudoudadira”, Aoutpo tng MeyaAng Ayopag (Yahudi Hamami) (2)
2Ta TOUPKIKA £yypa@a ouvavidatal pe roAAég ovopaoieg oG Aoutpd g Me-
yaAng Ayopag (Pazar-i kebir hamami), og Aoutpd twv I'uvawkev (Kadinlar
hamami) kat ©g Aoutpd tev Efpaiev (Yahudi hamami). H tedeutaia ovopa-
ola, Tou eivat Kat 1 yvoototepr, oeidetat otn B¢on tou AoUTpoU O TIEPLOXT)
OIOU Katolkouoav arokAeiotika EBpaiot. Zupgova pe tov ERAwyia Toele-
I KAl TOUPKIKA TEQTEPLA, 18pUTrS Tou AoutpoU rjtav karolog Halil Aga,
100G 1o 1610 MPOOWITO PE T0 CUVOVUNO Jeyado otaPAdapxn kat Belipn Twv pé-
oV ToU 17° awova. Kata pia veotepn droyn rou Baocifetat ota TuroAoyka
KAl POP@OAOYIKA XAPAKINPIOTIKA TOU HPVIHEIOU TPOKETAL yid TIP®IPOTEPO
Ktipto, bavov tou mp@Tou Pioou tou 16°° atwva. To Aoutpo eivar idupo,
yia avdpeg kat yuvaikeg. 'Exet tv turikr) tpipepr) Sidtadn v Xopov (Pu-
xpot, xAtapoi, eotoi), evilapépouoa toxodopia, pipovpevn fulaviivo mAv-
BorepikAeloto ouotnpa §OGPNong Kat eviaPEPOUsa E0MTEPIKT] H1AKOOPNOT)
e yuyoxroviapa.

ExrxAnoia Ayiou Mnva (3)

Eivat n ekkAnoia yUpe armo v oroia apxioe va avartuooetdl 1 ayopd
g MOANg aro toug Pudaviivoug akoprn xpovoug. Katd v toupkokpatia o
«@paykopaxaldg» ektewvotav Sutikd Tou vaou. H onpuepvr) tng popor) eivat
arotédeopa g teAevutaiag avakataokevrg ou 1852, Onwg opng SnAwvouv
n Koyxn tou lepou Brjpatog, o dpPfovag Kat ta apXITEKTOVIKA YAUITIA ITOU
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Agpoparoypagia tov pvnueiarxov afova tng mAateiag kat tmg o6ov ApiototeAoug.
Aerial photograph of the monumental axis of Aristotelous Square and Street.

oolovtal oto vao, kabwg Katl autd rmou Bpiokoviat oto Mouoeio Bulavtivou
IToAttiopou g ®e00aAoViKng, 0 APXIKOG VAOG AVAYETAL OV ITAAA10XP10Tia-
VIKI| £TOXI] KAl OTOV TUTO NG PaciAKIG.

H apxatdtepn avagopa otnv ekkAnoia yiverat tov 7° aiova, addda omopa-
O1KEG Hveleg UTIAPXOUV OF £yypa@a AYLOPELTIKOV HOV@V Tou 11°°, 12°v, 14°v
Kat 15 awwva. Metd v TOUPKIKY KATAKINOI] O vaog IAPEPEIVE OTA XEPLA
v xplotiavev. Katd v nepiodo autr) ouvéPnoav enavelAnppéveg Kata-
OTPOPEG, OTIRG 1 agaipeorn &8l Klovav 1o 1569, o Bopfapdiopog amod Peve-
TO1AVIKO TTOAEPIKO TTAoi0 To 1687, mupkaylég kata tov 18° kat 19° atova.
T'a toug Adyoug autoug ava@epetal ota TOUPKIKA Kataotxa Kat og «Kapévo
Movaotrpw (Yanik Manastir).

Meta v nupkayla tou 1839 Savaktiomke to 1852, pe v enifAeyn tou
apxttéktova PaAAn IMAougou, otov tuno tng tpikAtng petafulavivrg Pa-
olAkng. O TAoU010G £0MTEPIKOG H1AKO0I0G £ival ETMNPEACIEVOS ATIO TO PITa-
POK-pokoKO NG Kevipikng Eupwring kat 1o veokAaokiopod. H mpetotumnia
KAl Ol AVAVERDTIKEG TAOELG TTOU MTAPOUOTALEL 1] APXITEKTOVIKI] KAl I] E0MTEPTKI)
Sraxdopnon tou Ayiou Mnvd, anotéAecav 1o IPOTuIto yia vaoug Iou 16pubn-
Kav Vv i61a nepiodo oty mOAn Kat v nepipépela g @ecoalovikng.

“Ztoa Zaoul” (4)

210 TAaiolo TeV IoA£0SOPIK®V EMEPRACEMV OTOV 10TOPIKO ITUPH VA NG TTOANG,
ou yivovtav 1o dtaotnpa 1866-1900, diavoixOnke 1o 1867 1 Aew@opog La-
prpr) naod, 1 onpeptvr) 066g Bevidédou, amo to Kovaxt (Atokntriplo) €ng
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BdAaooa. To tpnpa g and myv Eyvatia kat kdww Bewpovvrav tunpa g Ayo-
pAg, TTOAAA XAvia TG OItoiag XPNOoHOIo0NKAV O EPITOPIKEG OTOEG OTa TEAT
G ToUpKoKpatiag. X O£on g Otodg UIrpXe XAvt rmou repteddapfave 96
epyaotnpla, Kageveio, ypageia kat arnobrikeg, avike de ota radid tou LaovA
Modiavo. H eprnopikr) otod Modidvo, epgavifetat pe v id1a roAeodopikr) op-
YAveor) pexpl Kat ta péoa g dekaetiag tou 1910, avagépetat e og Site Saul
Kat @epetat 0t oikodopnOnke ota xpovia 1867-1881, rmbavag oe oxedia tou
Vitaliano Poselli. Katd ) peydAn rmupkayid tou 1917 kanke to peyalutepo
wnpa mg. To 1929 pe oxéda tou Kapodou Modiavo, Ktiotnke to véo Tpnpa
g (Kuping ripog v 066 BevidéAou), oto omoio Kuptapxouv otowxeia Art Deco,
ouvbéetatl 6e pe 1o Turpa rou daocwbnke oty 066 Bao. HpaxAeiou, orou
KUplapxel 1o veo-avayevvnolako otuld. Baowkd otowxeio g otodag artoteAouv
ot 8o eowtepikol refodpopiot, oxedov KABeTO1 peTtagy toug, IToU OUVOEOUV TV
066 Eppot pe v Bao. HpakAeiou kat ) Beviggdou pe v Tovog Apayoupn.
To evlla@épov autd apXITEKTOVIKO oUVoAo artotedel apdAAnda Kat 10TopIKr
paptupia g aKprg ToU ePIoptkou oikou twv Modidvo rmou ekivnoe o ZaouA,
Tou rmouototepou g OBwpavikng Autokpatopiag petd arnd 1o Peydlo oiko
Kapovro g KevotavtivourtoAng.

Ayopa “Modiavo” (5)

Aveyépbnke arto to pnxaviko EAt Modiavo to 1922 kat KaAUIttel THnpa tou
olkoSopkoU tetpaymvou petadu tov odwv Aptototédoug, Eppou, Kopvnvov
kat Bao. HpaxAeiou. Eivat éva ando opBoymvio Ktiopa pe aetopatike po-
ooyn 1ou okemadetat pe yudAwvn oteyn. To ouvoAiko ouykpotnpa dtaoxi-

H neproxn) twv Aovdovbabikwv Osooalovikng, umpoota amo 1o Aoutpd e Meyalng Ayopag, o
potoypagia touv 1973.

The Louloudadika district of Thessaloniki, in front of the Bath of the Great Market, in a photograph
of 1973.
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Cetal anod Iévie otogg, KATd PIKOg T®V oroiev dlatdooovial Pikpd ev oelpd
Kataotpata po@ipev. 'Evag apiBpog anod auvtd ta kataotrjpata Asttoupyet
akOPnN PE TV ApXIKI XPHon, évag AAAog €Xel PETatparel oe Kataotpata
eotiaong (taPépveg, prap, eotiatopla) Kat oplopeva, oxXt Atya, €Xxouv KAeioet
avapévoviag v avaBieoon péoa amo pia «véa Xpronp».

Iotopikoi téonot ayopav (6): mAateiag Batikioty-A6wvog (6a), BAdAn
(6B), Mnie{eotéve (6Y)

210 EPITOPIKO KEVIPO G Oeooalovikng petadu tov odwmv Eppov - Tevog Apa-
youun — Eyvatiag — Mntport. I'evvadeiou — Kapodou NinA, oxnuatiovrat tpia
OUYKPOTIHATA AYOP®V ITOU AITOTEAOUV ONHAVIIKOTATA ONpeia avapopdag g
EPITOPKIG (W) TNG O®e00aAoViKng KAl AroteAoUV avanodornaota THNPatd mg
yia 1oAA€g Gekaetieg, Oa Aéyape yia atwveg. IToAAég evdeiferg pag reibouv ot
otV 161a B¢on unrpxav ayopeg arnod v €oX1) g TOUPKOKpAtiag, KAatd ta
MPOTUTTA TV PECAIROVIKOV aVATOAKOV Kpatov. H meptloxn tng kuping Ayo-
pag apxile aro v Eyvatia, rou rjtav yveootrn) kat og o «Papdug dpopogr rat
€prave g T votla MAeupa g eKKAnoiag tou Ayiou Mnva. Avatodika eixe
optlo v neploxn aro v [avayia XaAkénv og 1o Aoutpo g Ayopdg (080G
Kopvnvav — Bao. HpaxAeiou) kat dutikd ) Asw@opo Yali Kapisi (ITuAn g
ITapadiag). Zta oteva Spopdria aAuvtrg NG IMEPLOXI)G CUYKEVIP®VOTAV I He-
yaAutepn epmopikr) Spaoctnpotta g rnoAng. Xinv kapdid mg idag {wvng
uninpxe 11 Adeupayopd (Un Kapani), 1iou ota naAatdtepa TOUPKIKA «TEQTEPLAr
avagépetat wg Kapan-i Galle, to Kartavt, pia ovopaocia rouv akopn diatnpei-
Tat Kat avagepetat anod toug ®eocoalovikeig yia v idia ayopd. Ano tig apxeg
op®G tou 20 atwva dev arotedoloe rma ayopd AAeUpwv, addd pia ayopd

- - T 1NNy
To xtipto ¢ Zroag Mobdidavo, Kevipikg ayopds 1po@iumv @sooalovikng.
The Stoa Modiano building, the city’s main food market.
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pe kaBe eiboug epmopevpata: aoPéotn (arod to Aofeotoxapl), tevekedevia
Kat mAwva okevn, pudl Kat oorpla, Kpéag kat Oalaocowva. H pikpr) miateia
ot péorn g ayopdg BAGAn xprnotpornototviav oG ayopd HIKPaV {oV, Onewg
{®VIaveV apvi®v Kal KOTOITOUA®V.

Meta v rtupkaytd tou 1917 kat ) véa Xapasn te@v olkoSoPKOV TETPAYOVRV
otV i61a MEPLOXT) TRV Ayop@V ITOU UIpxav, ouviaxdnke (Oxktofplo 1923)
IIpoypappa Exroinong pikpmv owkonédmv ya ) dnpioupyia ayopov (pra-
{dp), otig O1101eg 01 TUTTOL TV KATACTHATOV, KATAOKEUAOTIKA, POPPOAOYIKA,
Aettoupyika rjtav kabopilopévot, 6pot Ot OItoiot 10XVOUV AKOWI) KAl ONpepd.

Mnedeotéve (okenaotr) ayopd) — Bezesten (7)

To ktipto, éva arnd ta onpavikotepa o0@PAVIKA pvnpeia g moAng, BPloKo-
tav oty kapdia g ayopdg, Paotkd onpeio ava@opdg g TOUPKOKPATOUHE-
vng ®ecoadovikng. H toupkikrn ovopacia rpogpxetat arod ) A&Sn bez rou
onpaivel Vpaopa BapBaxepd 1) Avo Kat ta Kripta autd 1tav Katd Kupto Aoyo
ayopEg MOAUTEA®V UPaoPAteV. Qotoco oteyalav Kat AAAeG ayopeg IOAUTIHGOV
Kal eurnab®v ePropeuPAT®V, yid 1o Adyo auto Kat gpoupouviav. To Mreleoté-
vi g ®eooadovikng Kriotnke tov 15° atwva. H avéyepor) tou anobidetat, 1) oto
YoulAtdvo Mexpét B’ katd to 1455 1) Atyo apydtepa, 1) oto ZouAtavo Bayadit
B’ mpog ta tAn tou i61ou awwva. Eivat éva opBoymvio Ktiopa pe e1006oug oto
KEVTPO KAOe MAEUPAG, E0MTEPIKA Slatpeital oe €81 tetpaywmva, KaAurtetat oe pe
€81 poAuPdookénaotoug O6Aoug, Ol OITO101 AVIIOTOIXOUV OtV £€0MTEPIKT] Stdta-
&n tou kupiov. Ta e§wtepikd, MEPHIETPIKA KATAOTNIATA [TPOOTEONKAV OTlS ap-
xeg tou 20% awwva. Katd tg avaotnAotikég epyaocieg rmou £yvav oto pvnpeio
peta to 1978, arnokadupOnkav ota PoAufdiva @UAAa KAAUWYNG TV TPOUAGV

Oszaadauiun - Tovgwn, dyszi Oy Kamay "
24 - Salonique (Gréce) -, Marché Turc “ Oun Capa

H ayopa “Kanauvt”, oe kapt-mootdA tov apxov tov 20° aiwva.
The Kapani market, in a postcard of the early 20" century.
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21 xapdypata pactopeVv rmou epydotnkayv arno o 1786 éwg to 1927. Ta xa-
paypata autd, ypappéva oe TOUPKIKI], AANVIKY), VOTI0OAARIKI] Kal YAAAIKT)
yA®ooa, dnAovouv Katl TG €OVIKOUTEG TV HPAOTOP®V ITOU EPYAOTNKAV KATA
Kapoug oto Ktipto. TéAog eivat amno ta eAdxiota oBopavikd pvnpeia g moAng
IoU 81atr)pnoe )V APXIKL| TOU XPI)0T), £0T® KAl AV 0 ONHPEPIVOG ETIOKETTING Sev
€xel akp1pug g 1d1eg mapaotdoelg, 1)Xoug Kat HUP®OES.

Hamza Bey tlapi (AAxragdap) (8)

Eivat yvewotd otoug @sooadovikeig wg AAkaldp, aro 1o dvopd tou Kivhato-
YPA@OU 10U oteyaddotav oto £0MTEPIKO TOU yld apKetd Xpovid. IIpokettat yua
éva arnod ta oroudaidtepa Selypata g 00®PAVIKIG APXITEKTOVIKI|G Ot VOTIO-
avatoAikr) Eupornn, 1o peyadutepo kat povadiko oty EAAada tdapt pe mepi-
otuln auvlr). I'a v 16puon Kat TG 0O1IKOGOPIKEG TOU (PAOELS ITAN|POPOPOUIAOTE
QIO OXETIKEG ETYPAPEG, EVIOIXIOPEVEG OTo KTipto. Ktiotnke apxikd og mescid,
6nAadn) ouvolklaKko T€PeVog XnPig pvape, to 1467/68 amno ) Hafsa Hatun,
KOpn tou Hamza Bey, prnienAéppren g Avatodiag. To apxiko mescid deu-
pUVONKe apyodtepa pe TV KAtaokeur] dUo opBoyoviov Xopev ot Bopsta Kat
voTla TMAeUpd NG ApXIKNG TETPAIAeupng aibouoag, Vv nPoobr|Kn MePHIETPL-
KI)G OTEYAOHEVNG OTOAG Otd SUTIKA KAl TV KATAOKEUT] PVAPE Ot VOTIOOUTIKI)
yovia tou apxikou Ktipiou. O XpOvog PETATPOIG ToU ot téapi toroBeteitat,
Kat’ dAdoug 1ipv 1o 1492, 01 IePL00OTEPOL OPMG EPEUVNTEG OUPP®VOUV II®G Ol
epyaocieg autég eyvav oto deutepo Pood tou 16% at. (petadu 1570-1592). Mua
TPl avakataoKeur) oto Ktipto €ytve 1o 1620 aro tov Kapici Mehmed Bey. O
KUP10G X®POG Tou Tapou diatnpeitatl oe KaAr Kataotaorn pe 1o poAuPdooke-
IAOTO TPOUAO TOU KAl TOV E0MTEPIKO H1AKOOPO0 Pe OTAAAKTiteg ard yuyokrovia-
pa kat pe toxoypagieg. H otod 61aonlet otoug Kioveg tng IaAaloxXplotiavika
KlOVOKPQavd, oe OeUTEPI] XPI1I0T). LZIHPEPA £XOUV APXIOEL ONPAVIIKEG EQPYAOIES
avaotrA®ong Kat arnokatdotacng tou pvnpeiou.

ExxrAnoia IIavayiag XaAxkéwv (9) @

IMaAawdtepot epeuvnieg tavtdav v avayia XaAkéwv, ekkAnoia tou 11 at-
wva, pe v Iavayia Kapapiotiooa mou avagépetat oe eyypago tou 14° at.
Aev givatl yvooto to akpiBég Bulaviivd ovopa, adda rmbavotata ovopalotav
ITavayia tov XaAkonpateinv, onwg kat 1 avtiotowxn otv KevotavitvouroArn,
agol aro ) Pulavivry) eroxr) pEXpPl KAl Onpepd, yupem aro v eKkAnoia
UIPXAV £pYAOTPla XAAKQOUATAS®V. ZUP@®VA HE TV KINTOPIKL] EIypaqQr),
oto urtepBupo g SuTKkng 10080V, 1) eKKANOoia KriotnKe Ao 1o PAacAkoO pw-
toortaBdapto Xplotdgopo tov «katenave» g AayouPapdiag, to 1028. O vaodg
napouotadetat onpepa Publopévog, MG IIPOG TO CNHEPIVO ETTITESO TNG TOANG
efattiag TV EMX®MOEMV IOU €XOUV YiVEl, KUPI®G PETA T PEYAAn ITUPKAyLd
tou 1917. O tUrog tou vaou eival otaupoeldr|g TeETPaKioviog, pe tpoudo. O
S1wpopog vapOnkag oteyadetat ermiong pe HUo TPoUAouG. 10 PETo Tou Popelou
TOIXOU TOU KEVIPIKOU vaoU oXNpatifetatl p€oa oe apKOOOALO TO TAPKO Pvnpeio
TOU KUTopd, Iou e§EXel Ao Tov Toixo, oav éva opboymvio Ktiopa. Ot e§otept-
KEG OYEIG TOU vaou 1apouotdfouv evdlagépouoa opydvmor). ‘OAn v repipe-
PO TOU vaou Slatpéxel Happdaptvog KOO NG, KAT® artd tov ortoiov, otr vo-
Ta oy, oodoviatl MNAVeG EQUAADPEVEG TTAUKEG € KOUQPKI] H10KOONO0T) ITOU
oxnpatifouv {neopo. O {pypapikog 51aK0o0g ToU vaou dev omdetal oe KAAr)
KAtdotaor), apouotadel opeg 18iaitepo evdlapepov, 810t to peyaiutepo pépog

20g TIEPITTATOZ: ATIO THN AI'NAZ ZO®PIAZ KAI THN AI'TOY AHMHTPIOY




TV ToXOoypaA@leV elval ouyxpoveg pe Vv idpuon tou vaou, oUpeova Kat pie
pa Seutepn KINTOPLIKI) EIMYPA@P] OTO {RYPAPIKO §1AKOOH0, OT0 £00PAXI0 TOU
OplapPeutikou 10gou Tou Iepol rou avagepet toug 1610ug Kurtopeg. H apxikr)
TOIXOYPAEPNOL TOU VAOoU AVIUTPOOMITEVEL SUO TEXVOTPOINEG ITOU IIPOEPXOVIAL
arno v KevotavivourtoAn.

Bey Hamami (Aoutpa ITapadsioog) (10)

To peyado autd Aoutpo Ktiotnke 1o 1444 amnod to LouAtavo Moupat B, onwg
avagepet 1 apaPikr) ermypaer) dve and v eioodo g avépikng mrEpuyag.
Eivatl 6o Aoutpod, pe 1d1aitepoug Xmpoug yia Toug avipeg Kat Tig yuvaikeg
Kat dtapopetikég £10060ug. O XWPOG TV avépaVv eival peyadutepog Kat pe
mAouototepn dtakoopnorn. Idaitepa evdiagépov, pe opor) Bauvpdowa Sia-
KOOPNPEvH pe otalaktiteg, eivatl to dapéplopa tou Mrén mou ermkowvevet
pe ) «Beppn aibouoar 1@V avdpmv. To Aoutpo Pplokotav oe Asttoupyia €0g
10 1968.

Apxaia - Popairn Ayopa, Q6cio (11)

H xUpta 061k aptnpia g oAng evidg teXmv, 1 popdixr) Via Regia, repvouoe
KAt® anod ) onpepvr) 0860 Eyvatia otov 610 nepinou adova, evovoviag tig vo
KUPLEG TIUAEG TRV TEXQV, 1) Xpuor) [TUAn ota dutika kat v Kacoavdpentkr)
ITUAN ota avatoAwkda. Zta Boépela auvtng g Kuptag odou, otov adova g odou
Aptototédoug, Bplokotav 1 eicodog g Peopaikng Ayopdg. Hrav éva pvnpet-
aKO OUYKpOTnpa pe miateieg kat dnuooia Kripla. i votla Klovootowxia g
KAt miateiag tng Ayopdg avrjkav ot Incantadas, ayaApata rmou Bpiokovat
orjpepa oto AouPpo. Lt Bopeta mAeupd g Ayopdg urrpxav peydia dnpoola

Ta Aouvtpa “ITapabeioog”, o patoypapia tov apxwv tov 20° awdva.
The Paradise Baths, in a postcard of the early 20" century.
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Agpoparoypagia g neploxng e Apxaiag Ayopag, tou 1983.
Aerial photograph of the area of the ancient Forum, taken in 1983.

Aoutpd kat BiAodbnkn. To peopaiko Forum Siapopeanbnke oto téAog tou 2°°
at. kat 1o ripwto tpito tou 3 at. p.X. INapd tig Sidipopeg Kriplakeg enepaoelg
Kat adAayég Tou UTEotr) Katd v MaAdloXplotiavikr) repiodo, datrpnoe &g
Kat tov 7° at. p.X. 1) Aertoupyid 10U ®G KOW®VIKO KEVTPO TG TOAng. H Seute-
pn mAateia ot vota mieupd tou, o Meyalo@opog, Asttoupynoe ota Pulaviva
Xpovia ©g avowxtr] riateia, eAeuBepn amnod otoég. Paiveral erong 6Tl KAl TO
Qbeto, miow aro Vv avatodikn otod g Ayopdg, IMOU XPNoiPeUss KATd TV
£ITOXI] TV S1QYP®V Tou AloKANTIavoy ®g apéva yla Onplopaxieg Kat povopa-
xieg, e§akoAoubnoe va Asttoupyel @G Ta TeAn touddaxiotov tou 6% at. p.X. Xa-
PAKTNPOTIKO onpeio v aAdayev tng Ayopdg otd MmaAdloxplotiavika xpovid,
elvatl n petarpor) g votiag NUUNOyelag otodg (cryptoporticus) oe peydin
be§apievr) UdpeuonNg NG TOANG, KABMOS Kat 1) iBpuoT), OTO AVATOAIKO TUNHA TG
i61ag 010dg, £vOG 1APATIKOU «ayldopatog», Ao OroU IIPOEPXETAL PEYAAD TOl-
xXoypagia pe dUo paptupeg.

ApxaloAoyirog xompog rmAateiag Atorntnpiou (12)

O1 avaokagég ou eytvav anod ) dekaetia tou 1990 oto XOPo autd AroKd-
Auvyav endAAnAeg @Aaoelg eupNPATOV SNPOOIOV KAl 1O10TIKAOV KTPieV, 0AGV
TOV 10TOPIKAV MEPLOd®V NG MOANG: guprjpata amno i pepaikn nepiodo, na-
PEKKATLO1 1€ vekpotageio uotepofulaviivaov xpdvav, kKAiBavo ualoupyiag pe
e€a1peTIkO evdla@EPOV, OIKIOTIKA OUVOAQ TG TOUPKOKPATIAG KAl TV vedte-
POV XPOVV.

Zuykrpotnpa Ieipapatirou ExoAeiou (13)
IIpokettal yla €éva OXOAei0 10TOPIKO, BEPEAMOPEVO OTIG KAVOTONES eKTIASEU-
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TKEG AVIANYELS TOU MPWTOIOPOoU radaynyou Adé§avépou Asdpoulou kat
etvatl 181oknoia tou Aptototedeiou IMaveruotmpiou @ecoadovikng. Apxioe va
Kataokevuadetat 1o 1936 oe oxédla tou apxitektova Anprtpn [Mikwovn (1889-
1968), o oroiog ocuviuace 1Bavika oplopéva Pacikd XapaKtPoTKA TG Ia-
Pado01aKIG APXITEKTOVIKIG HE TS EMMTAYEG TV HOVIEPVROV KIVNHATOV, OTIOG
EK(@PACTNKAV TV Iepiodo tou pecoroAdeépou. H kataokeur) tou 0AoKANpoOnKe
riepi to 1970.

Kanvano®nreg tou Auotpiakou Movonwiiou Kanvou
«AuotpocAAnviki» (14)

To ouykpotnua v Karnvodnkov arnotedovpevo and duo Ktipta, éva otnv 066
Tookr) kat éva otnv 066 Bao. HpaxAeiou, ktiotke to 1928 pie oxédia tou
apxttektova A. Nikoértoudou. H opyaveon tov dyemv pe Tig Suvapikeg, ypap-
HKEG POPPEG ATTOTEAOUV XApAKTNPLoTKO Setypa art-deco. Kata v niepiodo
1995-1997, oto mAaioto g dnuoupyiag EPIOPIKOU KEVIPOU, XOP®V ypa-
peiov, avayuxrg kat otdbpeuong, and 1o apxXiko ouykpotnpa datnprOnkav
OKNVOYypa@1KA Povov ot U0 KUPLEG OPELS TV KTIPi®V.

H neproxn ¢ mhateiag Atkaotnpiov, endve ano tov afova g Aptototédoug, mpw Eekwroouv ot
avaokapéeg otnu Apxaia Ayopa. Aptotepa Srtarxpivetar nn ekkAnoia g Ilavayiag Xalkéov.

The area of Dikastirion Square, above the Aristotelous axis, before the commencement of
excavations in-the ancient Forum. The church of Panayia Halkeon can be seen on the left.
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: From AGHIAS SOPHIAS

and AGHIOU DIMITRIOU Streets
to IONOS DRAGOUMI Street
and the SEAFRONT

|2 WALK

Aristotelous Square - axis of Aristotelous Street (1)

The main feature of the layout of the city, as conceived in the plans
drawn up by Ernest Hébrard, was the monumental Boulevard of the
Nations or of Aghios Dimitrios, now known as Aristotelous. This was to
connect the square gathering the city’s administrative buildings with
Aristotelous Square down at the waterfront, the latter being dedicated
to commercial and tourist uses, luxury shops, hotels and cafes. Speci-
fications for the facades of the buildings on Aristotelous Square were
laid down in a special decree of 1923. The architecture of the buildings
and their facades is inspired by European as well as Arab and colonial
models, the fruit of earlier experiences by Hébrard and his French col-
leagues, while neo-Byzantine tendencies are also to be seen.

‘Louloudadika’, the Baths of the Great Market (Yahudi Hamami) (2)
In the Turkish records, the baths are known under a variety of names:
the Baths of the Great Market (Pazar-i kebir hamami), the Women’s
Baths (Kadinlar hamami) and the Jewish Baths (Yahudi hamami). The
latter, and best-known, name is owed to the location of the baths in an
exclusively Jewish district. According to Evligia Tselemi and the Turkish
archives, the baths were established by a certain Halil Aga, possibly the
individual known to have been a large stable owner and vezir in the mid-
17" century. More recent opinion, based on the typological and morpho-
logical characteristics of the building, would date it earlier, perhaps to
the first half of the 16" century. The baths were designed for use by both
sexes and have the typical triple layout (cold, warm and hot baths). The
masonry is of interest in its imitation of the Byzantine cloisonné system,
as is the internal decoration with plaster mortar.

Church of Aghios Minas (3)

This is the church around which the city market began to grow, as early
as Byzantine times. During the period of Turkish rule, the Frangoma-
halas district extended to the west of the church. It assumed its current
form in the reconstruction of 1852, but we see from the conch of the
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chancel, the pulpit and the architectural sculpture that has survived
in the church, as well as that now held in the Museum of Byzantine
Culture in Thessaloniki, that the original church dated from the early
Christian period and was of the basilica type.

The earliest reference to the church dates from the 7% century, but there
are also occasional references in the documents of Athonite monasteries
from the 11%, 12, 14™ and 15" centuries. Following the Turkish occu-
pation of the city, the church remained in the hands of the Christians,
but was exposed to numerous misfortunes, such as the removal of six
columns in 1569, the bombardment by a Venetian warship in 1687, fires
in the 18% and 19* centuries. This is why it is referred to in the Turkish
records as the ‘Burned Monastery’ (Yanik Manastir).

Following the fire in 1839, it was rebuilt in 1852, as a three-aisled, post-
Byzantine basilica, under the supervision of the architect Rallis Pliou-
fos. The ornate interior decoration is influenced by the baroque-rococo
of central Europe and neoclassicism. The originality and innovative
tendencies of the architecture and interior decoration of Aghios Minas
served as a model for other churches founded in the same period in the
city and in the surrounding region.

Saoul Stoa (4)

The planning interventions carried out between 1866 and 1900 in the
historic nucleus of the city, involved the laying out of Sambri Pasha
Avenue (modern Venizelou St.) in 1867. The latter ran from the Konaki

Oyn ¢ mAateiag Aplototédoug, pe to Kivnuarobéatpo OAvumiov, omou edpevet to PeoryBal
Kwnuaroypagpov @sooalovikng.

View of Aristotelous Square, with the Olympion Theatre, home to the Thessaloniki Film Festival.
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(Diikitirio — now Ministry of Macedonia-Thrace) to the sea. The section of
the road below Egnatia Street was regarded as part of the market area,
where many inns were used as commercial arcades in the late years of
the Turkish administration. On the site of the stoa, there was a khan,
comprising 96 workshops, a café, offices and storerooms, belonging to
the children of Saoul Modiano. The Modiano commercial stoa presents
the same planning organization up to the middle of the second decade
of the twentieth century; it was referred to as Site Saul and is said to
have been built in the period 1867-1881, probably to plans by Vitaliano
Poselli. Most of it was destroyed in the great fire of 1917. In 1929, its
new section (mainly towards Venizelou St.) was built to plans by Karolos
Modiano, featuring many art deco characteristics and connected to the
part which had survived the fire on Vas. Irakleiou Street, where it is the
neo-Renaissance style that is dominant. The main element of the stoa
are the two internal walkways, almost at right angles to one another,
which link Ermou with Vas. Irakleiou and Venizelou with Ionos Drag-
oumi Streets. This interesting architectural complex is also a valuable
historical testament to the heyday of the commercial house of Modiano,
established by Saoul - the wealthiest firm in the whole Ottoman Empire
after the great Kamodo company in Constantinople.

Modiano Market (5)
Built by Eli Modiano in 1922, the market covers part of the block formed
by the four streets Aristotelous, Ermou, Komninon and V. Irakleiou. It

¢ TEPLOXTG.
The Louloudadika district of Thessaloniki, with the Bath of the Great Market, following the
remodelling of the area.
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is a simple rectangular structure with a pediment over the facade and
a glass roof. The complex is traversed by five stoes or arcades, along
which are rows of small food shops. A number of these still sell food,
while others have been turned into bars or restaurants, and some have
now closed down — the premises awaiting a new owner or use to revive
them.

Historic market sites (6): Vatikioti-Athonos (6a), Vlali (6b) Bezesteni
(6¢)

Within the commercial centre of the city, between the streets Ermou-
Ionos Dragoumi-Egnatia-M. Yennadeiou-Karolou Diel, there are three
market complexes which have represented indispensable focal points
in the commercial life of the city for many decades, if not centuries.
There is ample evidence to convince us of the presence of markets on
this site since the time of Turkish rule, probably of the kind familiar in
other mediaeval eastern states. The area of the main market began at
Egnatia Street, then known as ‘Broad Street’, and extended as far as the
southern side of the Church of Aghios Minas. To the east, it was bound-
ed by the district extending from Panayia Halkeon to the market baths
(Komninon St. — V. Irakleiou St.) and to the west by the avenue known
as Yali Kapsi (Seafront Gate). It was within the narrow streets and alleys
of this quarter that most of the city’s commercial activity took place. At
the heart of the district stood the Flour Market (Un Kapani), which is
mentioned in the older Turkish records as Kapan-i Galle or the Kapani, a
name still used by local people to refer to the market. But from the early
20 century it ceased to function as a flour market and began to sell all
sorts of goods: lime from Asvestohori, tin and earthenware vessels, rice
and pulses, meat and seafood. The little square in the centre of the Vlali
market was occupied by stalls selling pets and other animals like sheep
and chickens.

Following the fire of 1917, and the new layout of street blocks in the
market area, a programme was drawn up in October 1923 to sell off
small lots and create new markets in which rules would be laid down
for the various types of stores and goods to be sold in particular areas.
These rules have remained in effect to the present day.

Bezesten (covered market) (7)

This building — one of the most important legacies of Ottoman Thessalo-
niki — was located right at the heart of the market area and represented
a focal point in the life of the city under Turkish rule. Its name is derived
from the Turkish word bez — meaning cotton or linen — and these build-
ings were mainly used as markets for high-quality cloths and fabrics,
although the markets did also house traders in other valuable and per-
ishable goods, and for this reason were often guarded. The Thessaloniki
Bezesten was built in the 15% century, either under Sultan Mehmet II
in 1455, or a little later, under Sultan Bayazit II, towards the end of the
same century. It is a rectangular structure with entrances at the centre
of each side, divided internally into six blocks, and covered by six lead-
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covered domes that correspond to the internal layout of the building. The
stores located around the building were added in the early 20" century.
During the restoration work in 1978, carved inscriptions were found
on the lead sheets of the domes by craftsmen working on the building
between 1786 and 1927. Written in Greek, Turkish, French and south-
ern Slav, they indicate the nationalities of the men who worked on the
building at various times. Finally, it should be noted that this is one of
the very few Ottoman buildings in the city which has retained its original
use, although the modern visitor will probably not enjoy the same wealth
of sound, sight and smell that the market must have once offered.

Hamza Bey mosque (Alcazar) (8)

The building is known locally as the Alcazar, because that was the name
of the cinema that was housed inside it for many years. It is one of the
most important examples of Ottoman architecture in all of south-eastern
Europe, the largest mosque with a peristyle courtyard and the only one
of its kind in Greece. Our knowledge of its origins and the various phases
of its construction is derived from inscriptions on the walls of the build-
ing. It was originally constructed as a mescid or parish mosque without
a minaret in 1467 /68 by Hafsa Hatun, daughter of Hamza Bey, Beyler
Bey of Anatolia. The original mescid was later enlarged with the con-
struction of two rectangular areas on the northern and southern sides
of the original four-sided chamber, the addition of a perimetrical covered

H oxenaotn ayopa Mneleotévt (15% awdvag), peta tm ouyxpovn avaotAwon mg.
The Bezesteni covered market (15" century), after contemporary restoration.
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stoa to the west and the construction of a minaret at the south-western
corner of the original building. Some scholars date the conversion of the
building to a mosque to the years before 1492, most however agree that
the conversion work took place in the second half of the 16" century (be-
tween 1570 and 1592). A third reconstruction was carried out in 1620,
by Kapici Mehmed Bey. The main part of the mosque has survived in
good condition, with its lead-covered dome and its interior decoration,
featuring stalactites of plaster mortar and wall paintings. The columns
of the portico still have the original capitals, taken from early Christian
buildings. Work has recently begun on consolidating and restoring the
building.

Church of Panayia Halkeon (9) @

In the past, scholars identified the Panayia Halkeon, a church dating
from the 11% century, with the Panayia Kamariotissa, mentioned in a
document of the 14™ century. We do not know the exact Byzantine name
of the church, though it was probably called Panayia ton Halkoprateion,
like its namesake in Constantinople, since from the Byzantine era to the
present day the area around the church has been home to coppersmiths
and their wares. According to the inscription on the lintel of the western
entrance, the church was built by royal Protospatharios Christophoros,
the katepano of the theme of Lagouvardia, in 1028. The church now
stands well below the surrounding street level, as a result of earthworks
that have taken place, in particular in the wake of the great fire of 1917.
In terms of type, the church is cruciform with four columns and a dome.
The two-storey narthex is also covered by two domes. In the middle of
the north wall of the central church, within an arcosolium, is the funer-
ary monument of the founder, a rectangular structure projecting from
the main wall. The organization of the external wall faces is interesting,
with a marble ornamental strip running all around the exterior of the
building. Beneath it, on the southern face of the church, glazed earth-
enware forming a frieze with coufic decoration is preserved. The painting
inside the church is in poor condition, but of particular interest in that
most of the wall paintings date from the foundation of the church, as we
learn from a second inscription in the painted decoration, on the intra-
dos of the triumphal arch of the chancel, referring to the same founders.
The original painting of the church features two different techniques,
both originating in Constantinople.

Bey Hamami (Paradise Baths) (10)

This large bathhouse was constructed in 1444 by Sultan Murat II, ac-
cording to the Arabic inscription above the entrance to the men’s baths.
The baths were designed for use by both sexes, with separate entrances
and facilities for men and women. The men’s baths are larger and more
opulently decorated. Of particular interest, with a ceiling magnificently
decorated with stalactites, is the special area reserved for use of the Bey
himself, which communicates with the men’s hot bath. The bathhouse
remained in use until as recently as 1968.
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Ancient - Roman Forum, Odeon (11)

The main road artery of the city within the walls, the Roman Via Regia,
passed below the level of the modern Egnatia Street, on roughly the same
axis, linking the two main gates in the walls, the Golden Gate to the west
and the Cassandreotiki Gate to the east. To the north of this main road,
along the axis of Aristotelous Street, stood the entrance to the Roman fo-
rum — a monumental complex with squares and public buildings. Along
the northern colonnade of the lower square of the forum, stood the fa-
mous Incantadas, the caryatids now to be found in the Louvre. Along the
northern side of the forum, there were large public baths and the library.
The Roman forum was laid out at the end of the 2" and first third of
the 3™ century AD. Despite various new constructions and changes dur-
ing the early Christian period, it remained the main social centre of the
city until the 7™ century. The second square on the southern side, the
Megalophoros, functioned in Byzantine times as an open market without
porticos. It would also appear that the Odeon, behind the eastern portico
of the forum, used during the persecutions of Diocletian as an arena for
gladiatorial and wild animal fight spectacles, continued to function until
at least the end of the 6" century. Characteristic features of the changes
to the forum in early Christian times were the conversion of the south-
ern, semi-subterranean portico (cryptoporticus) into a large reservoir for
the city’s water supply, and the establishment, in the eastern section of
the same portico, of a healing ‘agiasma’ or holy spring, where a large wall
painting featuring two martyrs was found.

To “Cryptoporticus ”, n voua nuwnoyeia otod g Apxaiag Ayopdg.
The “Cryptoporticus”, the southern semi-subterranean portico of the ancient Forum.
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H onuspwn mhatsia Auvcaotnpiov, {
umpoota and mv Apxaia Ayopd, |
‘peta mv avardaon g ano o Arji
B®sooadovikng.

Modern Dikastirion Square, in frd
of the ancient forum, following itS
remodelling by the Municipality ofy
Thessaloniki. ‘

Diikitiriou Square Archaeological Site (12)

The excavations conducted here since the 1990’s have revealed layers
of finds indicating the presence of public and private buildings from all
periods of the city’s history: finds from Roman times, a chapel with a
cemetery from the late-Byzantine period, a particularly interesting glass-
worker’s furnace, groups of dwellings from the Turkish and the more
recent period.

Experimental School (13)

This is one of the city’s historic schools, established to reflect the innova-
tive educational views of the pioneering educator Alexandros Delmouzos
and now owned by the Aristotle University of Thessaloniki. Construction
of the school began in 1936, to plans drawn up by architect Dimitris
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Pikionis (1889-1968), whose work aimed to combine certain key features
of traditional architecture with the imperatives of the modern movement
of the inter-war period. Construction of the school was completed in
around 1970.

Tobacco warehouses of the Austro-Hellenic Tobacco Monopoly (14)
The tobacco warehouse complex consisted of two buildings, one on Tsi-
miski Street and one on V. Irakleiou Street, built in 1928 to plans by
architect A. Nikopoulos. The dynamic, linear forms of the facades are a
typical example of art deco. As part of a commercial development of the
site, featuring, shops, offices, leisure and parking facilities, the main
structure of the complex was demolished, leaving the two main facades
of the original building as screens before the new development.
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